EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
December 12,2011
Monday, 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?

2. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. November 14, 2011

4. _APPROVAL OF INVOICES

a. Gawthrop Greenwood, PC#95199 $ 680.48
b. Pennoni #487505 $ 387.50
c. Pennoni #487506 $ 405.00
d. Pennoni #487507 $ 212750
e. Pennoni #487508 $ 2,924.25
f. Pennoni #487509 $ 962.50
g. Pennoni #487510 $ 1,532.50
h.  Gawthrop Greenwood, PC #93588 $ 745,98

“

LIAISON REPORTS
6. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. November Report
7. OLD BUSINESS
GOALS
b. 2011 Goals
9. NEW BUSINESS-
a. 2012 Budget Approval
b. Proposal for Audit
10. CAPACITY REQUESTS - none
11.  SEWER REPORTS
Director of Public Works Report
Pennoni Report
Miller Environmental Inc Report
East Goshen Township Flows for November 2011

oo

e o

12. ANY OTHER MATTER

13. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

14. PUBLIC COMMENT

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2011\12-12-2011 .doc



15. ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:
Article Due Date Delivery date
Early February April 12012

F:\Data\Shared Data\A gendas\Municipal Authority\2011\12-12-2011 .doc



O 00~ OV AW =

-b-b-b.b-b-bAwwwwwwwwwwmmwwmmmm[\.)[\.)»_u_u_._n_u_.._.._u—u—.
O\Lh-bu)l\)'—‘O\OOO\)O\LII-PU)[\J'—‘O\OOO\IO\LII-&UJI\)'—‘O\OOO\]O\M-PU)I\JP—‘O

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
November 14, 2011

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on
Monday, November 14, 2011 at 7:00pm at the East Goshen Township building. Members in
attendance were: Chairman Joe McCawley, Jack Yahraes, Fran Beck and Kevin Cummings.
Also in attendance were: Dan Barbato (Pennoni), and Bob Adams (Authority Solicitor).

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Joe McCawley called the meeting to order at 7 :00pm and led those present in the Pledge of
Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to remember the troops. Joe asked if anyone would
be recording the meeting and there was no response.

Chairman’s Report/Other Members’ Reports
None

Approval of Minutes
Jack moved to approve the minutes of the October 10, 2011 meeting as corrected. Kevin
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Approval of Invoices
Kevin moved to approve payment of the following invoices:

a. Pennoni #486051,  $605.00

b. Pennoni #486052,  $128.75

C. Pennoni #486053, $3,600.00

d. Pennoni #486054, $3,533.75

€. Pennoni #486055, $1,121.25
Jack seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
Fran moved to approve payment of two Gawthrop Greenwood invoices for $745.98 and $782.76.
Jack seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

Liaison Reports
None

Financial Reports
The financial reports were discussed. Joe asked that Rick Smith check to see if TD Bank is
charging a $30 fee on the Authority’s CD.

Old Business
None

Goals
The members reviewed the 2011 goals and had no comments or changes.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\201 \MA 11-14-11 draft.doc 1



—
(=R e RN RN e NV SN N FU I NG JEN

—_ e
W N =

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

New Business

a. Nave Newell sent a request on behalf of Acero Holdings, 1340 Enterprise Drive, for
1,000 to 3,500 gpd of sewer capacity to serve their manufacturing facility. Fran moved to
authorize this sewer capacity request for Acero Holdings. Jack seconded the motion.
There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously. Joe signed the letter
authorizing this request.

b. Sewer right of way for Lockwood — The members reviewed and approved the list of
payments for October 2011.

Capacity Requests
None.

Sewer Reports
a. Pennoni - Dan gave the following report:
Invoices - with summaries were provided under separate cover.

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant —

» They provided investigation into recent effluent quality concerns and have
determined that they were related to draining and cleaning of SBR #4 in preparation
for inspection.

* They coordinated re-training of the plant operators for centrifuge operation. The
operators should be processing solids now as needed.

* They investigated the condensation issue with the UV panel. It was determined that
no other panels in the same room have similar issues. Siemens has agreed to send a
panel dehumidifier to the Authority at no cost.

I/1 Metering Project
* The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations.

Ridley Creek Consent Order
o The last report for the year was completed and sent to DEP in advance of the

September 30" deadline. No comments were received. The final report is due in
March of 2012.

LCSTP Elimination

* Design plans were submitted to the Chester County Conservation District on
September 6™, The CCCD provided a comment letter dated October 31%. The plans
were revised and resubmitted on November 9™

* DEP has received the plans but has not provided comments.

* The Plant Closure Plan was submitted to DEP on September 28" DEP informed
them that they would review the plan during the week of November 7-11%

Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning

* Both pump stations will be decommissioned and sewage diverted into the East
Goshen Ridley Creek gravity sewer system.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2011\MA 11-14-11 draft.doc 2



3 N N W) —

4>4>.p.p.p.n.nwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww_x_x_x»—_x_x_k_w—-w—-t
O\Ul-bu)l\)'—‘O\Doo\]O\UIALHNHO\OOO\]O\MAU)NV—‘O\OOO\]O\KJI-I}-LA)[\)»——‘O\O

* Survey stakeout was performed for preliminary sewer alignment. Field recon was
then performed to evaluate the alignment. They forwarded the recommended
adjustments to the Authority.

Marydell PS Elimination Planning

¢ The Planning Module was sent to DEP on October 12.

* DEP has confirmed receipt of the module but has not provided comments as of the
date of this report.

* Preliminary field stakeout of the sewer was completed and their recommendations
were sent to the Authority for consideration.

Applebrook Spray Irrigation NPDES Permit Renewal

* The NPDES discharge permit was submitted to DEP on June 15. DEP sent a letter
confirming that the application is administratively complete and is undergoing
technical review.

Chapter 94 Reports

* DEP provided comments on the Ridley Creek Chapter, Westtown, West Goshen, and
Lockwood Chase Chapter 94 Reports. No action is required for the Ridley Creek,
Westtown, and Lockwood reports. They provided a comment response letter to DEP
for the West Goshen report on October 20.

Kevin asked if any equipment in the stations is usable. Dan will check with Mark.

- Director of Public Works — Mark Miller provided the following report:

¢ Lockwood Plant — No problems to report.

* Meters — Meters were read on a daily basis. The portable flow meters were read on a
weekly basis.

* C.C. Collection - All pumping stations were visited on a daily basis, bar screens were
cleared of debris. As part of our routine maintenance, the wet wells at all the
pumping stations were cleaned with the use of a vacuum truck. We did some INI
work on the collection system along West Chester Pike where we found several
broken vent pipes. All of them were excavated and repaired.

* R.C. Collection — The pumping station was visited and the bar screen basket was
cleaned. We were notified of some missing vent caps, all were replaced.

* Ridley Plant — The plant was visited on a routine basis as we did some minor
maintenance work. We had a problem last week when a PECO wire dropped, causing
the plant to operate on emergency power until the wire was repaired. The wet well
was cleaned last Wednesday as part of our routine maintenance program.,

* Alarms — We received 28 alarms for the month of October, most were caused by
power outages during the October snow event.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\201 \MA 11-14-11 draft.doc 3



1 * PA One Calls — The Public works Dept. responded to 116 PA One Calls.
2
3 ¢. Miller Environmental Inc. provided the following report on Operation and
4 Maintenance activities for the month of October 2011
5 Routine Operation and Maintenance Activities:
6 *  Daily sampling, testing and inspections for permit compliance
7 * Routing daily testing for process optimization
8 * Microscopic exams indicate filaments may be reappearing; grease control has been
9 increased.
10 * The Biomass will be watched closely now that the SBR reactors have an opportunity
11 to reach steady state conditions and a combination of MCRT manipulation with
12 chlorination may be utilized. Complete nitrification has been reestablished.
13 e Wells to be sampled in November.
14
15 Non-Routine Operations and Maintenance Activities
16 ¢ UV Banks being modified
17 * Alum pumps #2 being repaired
18 e SBR#4 off line
19 ¢ Influent meter to be installed
20 * Factory Rep was on site twice to facilitate restarting of Centrifuge. Clogging was
21 encountered during both events and the Rep spoke with Mark Miller about contacting
22 the contractor about change the location of the chute.
23
24 Summary of October Influent Flow — Ridley Creek
25 e Average -.132 mgd
26 e Maximum - .334 mgd
27 Summary of October Discharge — Lockwood
28 e Average — 559 gpd
29 * Maximum — 6157 gpd
30
31 Permit Compliance
32 * Ridley had a minor eDMR exceedence for NH3 related to dewatering. Nitrification
33 has since returned.
34 ¢ Lockwood had no eDMR exceedences
35
36 Kevin asked if the Filamentus bacteria is coming into the plant. Dan explained that this
37 is caused by grease build up. It could be caused by residents putting grease down the
38 drain. Miller Environmental has been asked to step up cleaning the grease trap. A
39 grease separator could be installed.
40 Kevin feels this would be a good subject for a Township Newsletter article.
41
42 Any Other Matter
43 a. The Goose Creek Stream Survey from the West Goshen Sewer Authority was
44 reviewed.
45 b. The new minutes approval procedure was reviewed.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2011\MA 11-14-11 draft.doc 4



—_

SO J N AW —

Adjournment

There being no further business, Jack moved to adjourn the meeting. Fran seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously, The meeting was adjourned at 7:50pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer
Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\201 1\MA 11-14-11 draft.doc 5




Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 Bast Gay Street, Suite 100
West Chester, PA 19381-0562
Attorneys at Law gglaw@gawthrop.com
D o Lo
East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike Client No:
West Chester PA 19380 Invoice No.
General Authority Services
Fees
Hours
11/01/2011
HAF Record deed at register of deeds. 0.40
11/10/2011
RFA Review packet for Authority meeting of 11/14/11. 0.50
11/14/2011
RFA Attend regular meeting of Municipal Authority. 2.00
For Current Services Rendered 2.90
Recapitulation :
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate
Robert F. Adams 2.50 $190.00
Heather A Fillipo 0.40 80.00
Expenses
Recorder of Deeds - 3 right-of-way agreements
Postage
Photocopies
Total Expenses Thru 11/30/2011
Previous Balance
Total Current Charges
11/16/2011 Payment

Balance Due

(p) 610-696-8225
(f) 610-344-0922
www.gawthrop.com

Page: 1
11/30/2011
6604-01M

95199

507.00

Total
$475.00
32.00

168.00
1.88
3.60

173.48

$1,628.74

680.48

-1,628.74

$680.48




Page: 2

East Goshen Municipal Authority 11/30/2011
Client No: 6604-01M
Invoice No. 95199

General Authority Services

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.



PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
' CONSULTING ENGINEERS - -

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

Invoice # :
Invoice Date :
Project :
Project Name :

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

487505

11/17/2011

EGMA1101

2011 Chapter 94 Reporting

For Services Rendered through: 11/06/2011

Response to DEP comments.

Phase : **** -- Professional Services

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : 387.50
Expense : @ 0.00
Phase Total : 387.50
Amount Due This Invoice $387.50

Fee: 10,000.00

Prior Billings : 9,673.75

Current Billings : 387.50

Total Billings : 9,961.25

Phase : **** -. Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 2.50 90.00 225.00
Engineering Technician | 2.50 65.00 162.50

Labor Total: o 5_3_06 —————— 1_35';5_56 '

Total Phase : **** .. Professional Services Labor : $387.50

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1101 -- 2011 Chapter 94 Reporting Labor : $387.50
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):

Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):

Comments:

Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1101 Invoice Summary.xlsx

Invoice Date 11-17-2011

2011 Chapter 94 Reporting

EGMA 1101
487505
10/17/2011 to
$ 10,000.00 Date:
$ 10,000.00
$ 9,573.75
$ 387.50
$ 9,961.25
100%
S 38.75
0%

*kkkk

2011 Chapter 94
Reporting

s
s
s
s

W

10,000.00
9,573.75
387.50
9,961.25

100%
38.75
0%

Response to DEP comments.

11/6/2011
12/13/2010



INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

.CONSULTING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # :
1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date :
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project :
Aftention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name :

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

487506

11/17/2011
EGMA1102

2011 COA Reports

For Services Rendered through: 11/06/2011

Field meeting with client to observe temporary and permanent meters; initiate permanent meter flow analysis.

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : 405.00
Expense : __________0.00
Phase Total : 405.00
Amount Due This Invoice $405.00
Fee: 11,000.00
Prior Billings : 9,372.50
Current Billings : 405.00
Total Billings : 9,777.50
Phase : **** -- Professional Services
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 4.50 90.00 405.00
Labor Total: o —;.—56 ______ i65—6(_l
Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : $405.00
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1102 -- 2011 COA Reports Labor : $405.00
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:
Invoice No:
Invoice Period:

Comments:

Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:

Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1102 Invoice Summary.xlsx

Invoice Date 11-17-2011

2011 COA Reports

EGMA 1102

487506
10/17/2011 to

S
S
S
S
S

v N n

720

11,000.00

Date:

11,000.00
9,372.50

405.00

9,777.50

89%

1,222.50

kkkk

11%

2011 COA
Reports
11,000.00
9,372.50

405.00

9,777.50

89%

1,222.50

11%

initiate permanent meter flow analysis.

11/6/2011
12/13/2010

Field meeting with client to observe temporary and permanent meters;



INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # :
1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date :
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project :
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name :

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

487507

1111712011

EGMA1105

LCSTP Final Design & Permitting

For Services Rendered through: 11/06/2011

Revise plans in response to Conservation District comments; prepare bid plan set.

Phase : 1 -- Design

Total Phase : 1 -- Design Labor : 2,127.50
Expense : __________0.00
Phase Total : 2,127.50
Amount Due This Invoice $2,127.50
Fee: 77,800.00
Prior Billings : 43,799.88
Current Billings : 2,127.50
Total Billings : 45,927.38

Phase : 1 -- Design

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 275 90.00 247.50
Associate Engineer 23.50 80.00 1,880.00

Labor Total: g 2,127.50

Total Phase : 1 -- Design Labor : $2,127.50

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1105 -- LCSTP Final Design & Permitting Labor : $2,127.50
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1105 Invoice Summary.xlsx
Invoice Date 11-17-2011

Comments:

Project: EGMA1105
Pennoni Job No.: LCSTP Final Design & Permitting
invoice No: 487507
Invoice Period: 10/17/2011 to 11/6/2011
Initial Authorization: S 77,800.00 Date: 5/5/2011
Contract Amount: S 77,800.00
Previously Invoiced: S 43,799.88
Current Invoice: S 2,127.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 45,927.38
Invoiced to Date (%): 59%
Remaining Budget ($): S 31,872.62
Remaining Budget (%): 41%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. o
LCSTP Final
Design &
Phase Name: Permitting
Phase Budget: S 77,800.00
Previously Invoiced: S 43,799.88
Current Invoice: S 2,127.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 45,927.38
Invoiced to Date (%): 59%
Remaining Budget ($): S 31,872.62
Remaining Budget (%): 41%

Revise plans in response to Conservation District comments; prepare bid plan set.




INVOICE

Remit Payment To:

Pernnoni Philadelphia, PA
| 215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588 Pennoni Associates Inc.

- PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
- CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Philade

P.O. Box 827328
Iphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # : 487508

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 11/17/2011

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1107

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : HersheyMill &Reserve PS Div Des
Per

For Services Rendered through: 11/06/2011

Survey stakeout of proposed sewer alignments, and field reconnaissance by Project Engineer; prepare recommended
sewer routing revisions; prepare draft Water Quality Management Part 2 permit application forms; prepare draft PADEP

General Permit application forms for stream crossings

Phase : 1 -- Design

Total Phase : 1 -- Design Labor :
Expense :

Phase Total :

Phase : 2 - Sewer Stakeout and Easements

Total Phase : 2 -- Sewer Stakeout and Easements Labor :
Expense :

Phase Total :

Phase : 5 -- Water Quality Mgmt Part 2 Permit

Total Phase : 5 -- Water Quality Mgmt Part 2 Permit Labor :
Expense :

Phase Total :

Phase : 6 -- PADEP General Permits

Total Phase : 6 -- PADEP General Permits Labor :
Expense :

Phase Total :

Amount Due This Invoice

Fee: 60,200.00

Prior Billings : 3,745.75
Current Billings : 2,924.25
Total Billings : 6,670.00

Continued on next page...
INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge

682.50

$2,924.25

of 1 1/2% per month.




Project : EGMA1107 -- HersheyMill &Reserve PS Div Des Per

Invoice # : 487508

...Continued from previous page

Phase : 1 -~ Design

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 6.25 90.00 562.50
Associate Engineer 1.50 80.00 120.00

Labor Total: tioe 682.50

Total Phase : 1 -- Design Labor : $682.50

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 2 -- Sewer Stakeout and Easements

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 0.50 110.00 55.00
Senior Engineer 4.50 105.00 472.50
Senior Survey Technician 11.00 65.00 715.00
Survey Technician 6.00 53.00 318.00

Labor Total: T 1,560.50

Total Phase : 2 -- Sewer Stakeout and Easements Labor : $1,560.50

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 5 -- Water Quality Mgmt Part 2 Permit

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 0.75 80.00 67.50
Engineering Technician | 7.50 65.00 487.50

Labor Total: e 555.00

Total Phase : 5 -- Water Quality Mgmt Part 2 Permit Labor : $555.00

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 6 -- PADEP General Permits

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 0.50 90.00 45.00
Engineering Technician | 1.25 65.00 81.25

Labor Total: “_i.—7—5 "“"iz"é.ié'

Total Phase : 6 -- PADEP General Permits Labor : $126.25

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1107 -- HersheyMill &Reserve PS Div Des Per Labor : $2,924.25
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Serv

ice Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pannnni Assnciates Inc.

Page: 2



Project:

Pennoni Job No.:
Invoice No:
Invoice Period:

Comments:

{nitial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:

Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1107 Invoice Summary.xlsx

EGMA1107

Hershey Mill & Reserve PS Div Des Per

487508

Invoice Date 10-27-2011

10/17/2011 to

60,200.00

Date:

60,200.00

2,924.25
6,670.00

S
S
$ 3,745.75
S
S

N

kkkk

11%

53,530.00

89%

Hershey Mill &
Reserve
60,200.00
3,745.75

S
S
$ 2,924.25
S

6,670.00

11%

S 53,530.00

Survey stakeout of proposed
Engineer; prepare recommen
Management Part 2 permit application forms; prepare dra

89%

application forms for stream crossings.

11/6/2011
7/7/2011

sewer alignments, and field reconnaissance by Project
ded sewer routing revisions; prepare draft Water Quality
ft PaDEP General Permit




peﬂHOHD IPlee?hig P%
‘ 215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #:
1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date :
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project :

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

Project Name :

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

1 487509

11/17/2011

: EGMA1108

Ridley Creek Operating

For Services Rendered through: 11/06/2011

Discuss UV panel condensation issue with Siemens and Pennoni designers. Correspo

condensation. Resolution of issue with Siemens.

Phase : **** -- Professional Services

ndence to Siemens regarding

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : 962.50
Expense : . ____.bo00
Phase Total : 962.50
Amount Due This Invoice $962.50
Fee : 2,500.00
Prior Billings : 381.00
Current Billings : 962.50
Total Billings : 1,343.50
Phase : **** -- Professional Services
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 8.75 110.00 962.50
Labor Total: T 2—3—7_5 —————— §62_§6 -
Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : $962.50
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1108 -- Ridley Creek Operating Labor : $962.50
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/

2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1108 Invoice Summary.xlsx
Invoice Date 11-17-2011

Project: EGMA1108

Pennoni Job No.: Ridley Creek Operating

Invoice No: 487509

Invoice Period: 10/17/2011 to 11/6/2011
Initial Authorization: S 2,500.00 Date: 10/4/2011
Contract Amount: S 2,500.00
Previously Invoiced: S 381.00
Current Invoice: S 962.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 1,343.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 54%
Remaining Budget ($): S 1,156.50
Remaining Budget (%): 46%

Budget by Phase:
Phase No. R

Hershey Mill &

Phase Name: Reserve
Phase Budget: S 2,500.00
Previously Invoiced: S 381.00
Current Invoice: S 962.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 1,343.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 54%
Remaining Budget ($): S 1,156.50
Remaining Budget (%): 46%

Comments: Discuss UV panel condensation issue with Siemens and Pennoni designers.
Correspondence to Siemens regarding condensation. Resolution of issue

with Siemens.



o INVOICE
P ennomnt Newark, DE Remit Payment To:
- v 302-655-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895 Pennoni Associates Inc.

e P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # : 487510

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 11/17/2011

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1109

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : Marydell Pump Station Diversion

For Services Rendered through: 11/06/2011

Survey stakeout of proposed sewer alignment, and field reconnaissance by Project Engineer; prepare recommended sewer
routing revisions; initial preparation of plans

Phase : 1 -- Design

Total Phase : 1 -- Design Labor : 979.00
Expense : _______ 0.00
Phase Total : 979.00
Phase : 2 - Sewer Stakeout and Easements

Total Phase : 2 -- Sewer Stakeout and Easements Labor : 553.50
Expense : _________0.00
Phase Total : 553.50
Amount Due This Invoice $1,532.50

Fee : 45,100.00

Prior Billings : 0.00

Current Billings : 1,532.50

Total Billings : 1,632.50

Continued on next page...
INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Invoice # : 487510

Project : EGMA1109 - Marydell Pump Station Diversion

_..Continued from previous page

Phase : 1 -- Design

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 3.50 90.00 315.00
Associate Engineer 6.50 80.00 520.00
Engineering Technician Il 2.00 72.00 144.00

Labor Total: o TIEOE) —————— 65666 .

Total Phase : 1 - Design Labor : $979.00

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 2 -- Sewer Stakeout and Easements

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 0.50 110.00 55.00
Senior Engineer 2.50 105.00 262.50
Senior Survey Technician 2.00 65.00 130.00
Survey Technician 2.00 53.00 106.00

Labor Total: o ‘;*0—0 —————— 5‘3556 .

Total Phase : 2 - Sewer Stakeout and Easements Labor : $553.50

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1109 -- Marydell Pump Station Diversion Labor : $1,532.50
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices

outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2

% per month.

Dannnni Acanriates Inc.

Page: 2



East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1109 Invoice Summary.xlsx
Invoice Date 11-17-2011

Project: EGMA1109
Pennoni Job No.: Marydell Pump Station Diversion
Invoice No: 487510
Invoice Period: 10/17/2011 to 11/6/2011
Initial Authorization: S 45,100.00 Date: 10/10/2011
Contract Amount: S 45,100.00
Previously Invoiced: S -
Current Invoice: S 1,532.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 1,532.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 3%
Remaining Budget ($): S 43,567.50
Remaining Budget (%): 97%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. i
Hershey Miil &
Phase Name: Reserve
Phase Budget: S 45,100.00
Previously Invoiced: S -
Current Invoice: S 1,532.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 1,532.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 3%
Remaining Budget ($): S 43,567.50
Remaining Budget (%): 97%

Comments:  Survey stakeout of proposed sewer alignment, and field reconnaissance by Project
Engineer; prepare recommended sewer routing revisions; initial preparation of plans.




2011
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
DECEMBER REPORT

ON-GOING

1.

Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/9/11 - Joe - Completed
b. Need by 5/4/11 - Fran - Completed
c. Need by 8/3/11 — Jack - Completed
d. Need by 11/2/11 -Dana - Completed
e. February 2012 - Kevin

2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March) Jack
b. 2lld Quarter (June) Fran
c. 3" Quarter (September) Jack
d. 4" Quarter (December) Joe
3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
4. ImplementI & I Plan
5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete
RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT
1. Monitor construction. Project completed
2. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to tour the plant.
Defer until 2012
3. Open House at the RCSTP - The Authority agreed to have open house in
2012 after grass is fully established
4. Have Siemens conduct a training session for Miller and Township Employees
on the new SBR unit. (This would be in lieu of us going to the Siemens’
facility in the mid-west.) Done
ACT 537 PLANNING
1. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment
Project. Completed 3/29/11
2. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project. Completed 6/11
3. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project.
Application submitted to DEP in October
4. Obtain construction permits, solicit bids and start construction of the Marydell

PS Abandonment project. Proposal accepted 10/11

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2011\121211.doc




Memo

To: Municipal Authority Members
From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re: 2012 Budget

Date: November 15, 2011

A copy of the 2012 Budget is enclosed. The 2012 Budget will be on the December agenda.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Memo 2012 Budget.doc





































AREA CODE 610

692-7171

December 9, 2011

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI] PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: November Monthly Report

Meters: Meters were read on a daily basis. We had a problem with the |

C.C. Collection:

Lochwood Plant:

R.C. Collection:

Ridley Plant:

meter at Waterview during a recent rain event; the probe
broke loose and drifted down stream. Unfortunately we were
not able to retrieve the probe.

We recently televised the collection lines in Supplee Valley
where we found a lot of infiltration. We also raised and
replaced several manhole castings. All the pumping stations
were maintained on a daily basis. We encountered a problem
with a pump at Barkway Pump Station, the pump was pulled
and the spare was installed.

No problems to report.
No problems to report.

Worth Contractors were on site repairing some warranty
items. John Laidly was out to repair the UV module. | placed
the order for new bulbs; it will take three weeks to receive
them. There was a problem with a solenoid in the screen
room. | asked John to look at it while he was on location; we

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Monthly Reports\2011 Municipal\November monthly Report for Municipal Authority, dated Dec. 9

docx.docx



Alarms:

PA One Calls:

had a bad connection and placed the unit back in service. Tank
4 was cleaned and put back in service. The last ME] is draining;
once that is complete the PWD will torque all the bolts. Worth
Contractors will install brackets on the pump slides.

We received 23 alarms for the month of November.

The Public Works Dept. responded to 110 PA One Calls.

ici ity, dated Dec. 9
F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Monthly Reports\2011 Municipal\November monthly Report for Municipal Authority,

docx.docx



EGMA 1100

@ MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Daniel Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: December 8, 2011
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report
Invoices

* Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

* We are reviewing Scott Towler’s memo summarizing his observations of the current
plant operation and the operator’s methods of collecting and recording data. The plant
designer, Tim Daily, is involved in the review and we will meet with the Authority to
discuss our opinion of the current operation.

* We received the panel dehumidifier equipment and delivered it to the Authority on
December 7. Mark Miller will schedule an electrician to install the equipment,

I/I Metering Project

¢ The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. Temporary meters are in
operation at locations as recommended. Upon receipt of tributary connection data from
the Township, Pennoni will review permanent meter data (particularly in the Chester
Creek Service Area), make recommendations for 2012 temporary metering, and identify
potential I&I problem areas.

Ridley Creek Consent Order

* The last report for the year was completed and sent to DEP in advance of the September
30 deadline. No comments were received. The final report is due in March of 2012.

LCSTP Elimination

e The Chester County Conservation District issued an E&SPC adequacy letter on
December 6.

* DEP has informally indicated that they have no comments on the plans, but they have not
yet issued the NPDES Permit. We have requested that they follow-up on the status of the
Permit.

Page 1 of 2
P:AProjects\EGMAMemos to Board\2011\Memo to EGMA Board 2011-12-08a. docx



EGMA 1100

We have had discussions with DEP about the Plant Closure Plan and have verbally
answered questions. We are awaiting a response from DEP on the status of their review
and approval.

We have prepared draft specifications that were sent to the Township for review. We
have also begun to assemble bid plans for the sewer construction work only (the permit
plans included both the sewer construction and the plant closure).

Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning

In early November, survey stakeout was performed for preliminary sewer alignments,
followed by a field recon to evaluate the alignments. We forwarded recommended
adjustments to the Township. Upon receipt of comments and responses from the
Township, we will finalize plans and permitting applications.

Marvydell PS Elimination Planning

The Planning Module was sent to DEP on October 12. DEP has confirmed receipt of the
module but has not provided comments as of the date of this report. We have requested
that DEP provide a status update on the project.

In early November, preliminary field stakeout of the sewer was completed and our
recommendations were sent to the Township for consideration. Upon receipt of
comments and responses from the Township, we will prepare plans and permitting
applications.

Applebrook Spray Irrigation NPDES Permit Renewal

* The NPDES discharge permit was submitted to DEP on June 15. DEP sent a letter

confirming that the application is administratively complete and is undergoing technical
review. We have called DEP several times over the past month for a status update but
have not received a return call.

Page 2 of 2

P:\Projects\EGMAWMemos to Board\2011WMemo to EGMA Board 2011-12-08a. docx






Front slide gate opens but sets off an alarm that it's not open, air leak

SBR blower #3 was looked at by worth and put back on-line, however it tripped out on the 8"
of December and #5 was again put back in use

UV bank #2 mod1 keeps tripping one lamp out on mod 4 ;bad or burnt ballast

Disc filter #2 high waste, level select switch, and high level alarms.

Solenoid valve for auger spray valve is not working on fine screen. (took apart and flushed
diaphragm and spray nozzles) water will not pass through valves

Dialer is not calling out when the generator exercises or is called to run

Overflow at Lochwood grinder pit. Paper work was filled out and given to the Township
secretary

Items on schedule for December

Well testing for Lochwood
Sludge dewatering
Continued monitoring of filaments in reactors due to grease and possible solutions

Summary of November Influent Flow- RIDLEY CREEK

AVERAGE: .378 MGD

MAXIMUM: 533 MGD

Page 1 of 2

Summary of November Discharge- LOCHWOOD

AVERAGE: .000199 MGD

Permit Compliance

Ridley had a minor eDMR exceedence for DO related to a new operator taking a dissolved oxygen

reading during a non-decant cycle. The operator has been given the proper instruction as to when the
samples should be taken









1of3

file:///C:/DOCUME~1/Manager/LOCALS~1/Temp/RequirementForm-2.html

Pennsylvania Department of Environment Protection Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR)

FACILITY: RIDLEY CREEK STP PERMIT NUMBER: PA0050504 REGION: EP SE Rgnl Off
EAST GOSHEN TWP
PERMITTEE: MUNIAUTHCHESTER OUTFALL:
CNTY 001 COUNTY: Chester
1751 TOWNE DR CITY: WEST CHESTER
WEST CHESTER, PA From: 2011-10-01 NO DISCHARGE FROM
ADDRESS: 19380 MONITORING PERIOD: To: 2011-10-31 SITE: 0
Frequency
Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration No. of Sample
Parameter Value Value Units Value Value Value Units |Ex.] Analysis Type
Dissolved Oxygen  [Sample
Measurement] = ***** b 4 6.93 b 2 1/day Grab
Parameter Code: 5.0 Report mg/L
00300 Permit Instantaneous| Average
Stage Code: 1 Requirement HERE Fraak Minimum Monthly il 1/day Grab
pH Sample
Measurement]  ***** e 6.84 ek 7.84 0 1/day Grab
Parameter Code: 6.0 9.0 S.u.
00400 Permit Instantaneous Instantaneous
Stage Code: 1 Requirement HaRAR A Minimum e Maximum 1/day Grab
Total Suspended Sample 24-Hr
Solids Measurement| 12 27 Hhark 4 9 0 | 1Mweek [Composite
Parameter Code: 100 150  [PPS/day 30 45 mg/L
00530 Permit Average Weekly Average Weekly 24-Hr
Stage Code: 1 Requirement | Monthly | Average bl Monthly Average 1heek [Composite
Ammonia-Nitrogen [Sample 24-Hr
Measurement| 9.72 il b 0.59 b 0 | 1Mweek |[Composite
Parameter Code: 13 Ibs/day 4.0 mg/L
00610 Permit Average Average 24-Hr
Stage Code: 1 Requirement | Monthly i bl Monthly b 1Aweek |Composite
Flow (mgd) Sample _
Measurement| 0.378 0.533 AR FhRAE skl 0 |Continuous | Metered
Parameter Code: Report Report | MGD
50050 Permit Average Daily
Stage Code: 1 Requirement | Monthly | Maximum rRRE bl ek Continuous | Metered
Fecal Coliform Sample
Measurement]  ***** i el <26 160 CFUM00 0 1iweek Grab
Parameter Code: 200 1000 | o0
74055 Permit Geometric |Instantaneous
Stage Code: 1 Requirement FrERE b b Mean Maximum 1iweek Grab
CBOD5 Sample 24-Hr
Measurement 6 <9 bl 2 <3 0 1week |Composite
Parameter Code: 33 50 Ibs/day 10 15 mg/L
80082 Permit Average Weekly Average Weekly 24-Hr
Stage Code: 1 Requirement | Monthly | Average bl Monthly Average 1iweek |Composite
| certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my
direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that
Name/Title of Principal qualified personnel gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on Signature of Principal
Executive Officer Or |MY inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons| gyecutive Officer Or
Authorized Agent directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is,| = Authorized Agent Telephone No Date
to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. am
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting faise information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. See 2011-11-21
18 Pa. C.S. © 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification).

Report all violations during the reporting period on a Non-Compliance Reporting Form, as an attachment to your e DMR

submission,

Page 1

11/21/2011 9:23 AM



file:///C:/DOCUME~1/Manager/LOCALS~1/Temp/RequirementForm-2.html

Pennsylvania Department of Environment Protection Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR)

20f 3

FACILITY: RIDLEY CREEK STP PERMIT NUMBER: PA0050504 REGION: EP SE Rgnl Off
EAST GOSHEN TWP
PERMITTEE: MUNIAUTHCHESTER OUTFALL:
CNTY 002 COUNTY: Chester
1751 TOWNE DR CITY: WEST CHESTER
WEST CHESTER, PA From: 2011-10-01 NO DISCHARGE FROM
ADDRESS: 19380 MONITORING PERIOD: To: 2011-10-31 SITE: (X)
Frequency
Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration No. of Sample
Parameter Value Value |[Units Value Value Value Units |Ex.| Analysis Type
Dissolved Oxygen  [Sample
Measurement ek dekekkr ke edrderkdr s deded
Parameter Code: 5.0 Report mg/L
00300 Permit Instantaneous| Average
Stage Code: 1 Requirement il sl Minimum Monthiy ki 1/day Grab
pH Sample
Measurement Kkkhk hkkkdk *kkkk Kk hhkkk
Parameter Code: 6.0 9.0 Su.
00400 Permit Instantaneous Instantaneous
Stage Code: 1 Requirement ol il Minimum i Maximum 1/day Grab
Totgl Suspended Sample
SOlldS Measurement ek dkdkhr *kdkk dedrdrdedr hkkkk
Parameter Code: 30 45 molL
00530 Permit Average Weekly
Stage Code: 1 Requirement bl ool bl Monthly Average 1/week |Composite
Ammonia-Nitrogen  |Sample
Measurement Fhkhk Fehedde Kk Khkkk dhkdk
Parameter Code: 40 mg/L
00610 Permit Average
Stage Code: 1 Requirement iy ar ity Monthly Rkt 1iweek [Composite
Flow (mgd) Sample
Measurement Rdkkkh Rk kkk kkkkk Rk Wk ki
Parameter Code: Report Report |MGD
50050 Permit Average Daily
Stage Code: 1 Requirement | Monthly | Maximum i b i Continuous | Metered
Feca' Co"fonn aample t gk etk Kkkdk ek ki
easuremen CFUIM00
Parameter Code: 200 mL
74055 Permit Geometric
Stage Code: 1 Requirement bl o i Mean bl 1fweek Grab
CBODS Sample
Measurement dddeded ik ik Fkkkk dekkdrk
Parameter Code: 10 15 mg/L
80082 Permit Average Weekly
Stage Code: 1 Requirement i bl o Monthly Average 1/iweek |Composite
| certify under penalty of iaw that this document was prepared under my
direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that
Name/Title of Principal qualified personnel gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on Signature of Principal
Executive Officer Or |MY inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons| gy cutive Officer Or
Authorized Agent directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, Authorized Agent Telephone No Date
to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. | am
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. See 2011-11-21
18 Pa. C.S. © 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification).

Report all violations during the reporting period on a Non-Compiiance Reporting Form, as an attachment to your eDMR

submission.

Page 2

11/21/2011 9:23 AM




file:///C:/DOCUME~1/Manager/LOCALS~1/Temp/RequirementForm-2.html

GENERAL REPORT COMMENT:
The two dissolved oxygen violations were measured during a period when the SBRs were not discharging effluent. The operator has since been notified of

the SOP for properly measuring the effluent DO.
PARAMETER SPECIFIC COMMENTS:

30of3 11/21/2011 9:23 AM




bR0-L2 ejeg

L9E2ZL T'ON asuadn]

sabeUB AjIoe.

&)

L

WAznr - glej@d g peiedaig

“{uonToY(HyE: WAl o) BuRgial) pOSH § 'S'D Bd Bl 005 BUIHOIA Bujmow) 1o} 1uowosidu) pun o o Aajesod ol Buipnou) “UGHOULOJU; aujn} BupkKGS Joj Bojouad LSS e alog 1)
ko wn | ojojdioo pue aNzon ‘an) 'Joyog pUB Bpopa) AW jo 196 Ol 0} B PAIWGNS UORTLLOJL 04} ‘WONBULIOJf o) BupouiaB 1o} ojamuodaa Afpaip 3
A o posig ‘PORILGNE LHTLLCJUS OY GYENIEAD PUT 4oUIo jPULORad pafy|Rnb DY AINSDT 0f PoUTIOD WOIBAS & il COUTRICION b UOjAIS 0 LTRSANP AW PR PaISdaId oM JUBWINSOP B1d) 1ui Me] 10 ABUd S0pUN Ajguod §

ye

woand Jo uossod o o Anby)

L) [Ty 2062 % wee £69°0 | oo} whwpan Apwg
£8°0 I 6L} zk L1 2070 ] :(pooy) woupan Ama
9'1e 8% 108 298 9'819 SLILL
v ) e [ §1Z 8IE°0
N3 g [:14 42 §76% L2l
8z >
££0 z ve ¥ £6'9
690 € L6 [} L
60 [ e 6 8L 98 091
Lo ) 650 3 ¥8'3 2 o1 > (ou03) WU A
651 z8 68r'0 || LLAEOL | UOW
ST/ zz oo |l tiogor | ung S
4 [ra) €S0 li1u6zior | S
LhL velL SEE0  lj1iezior | td
[ %9 2€0  fiuszior | oar
£v0 (Y3 650 06 L 2L 0709} ¥oE0 | 119201 | POMA
71 891 ove0  livseior [ enl
§4 €08 £9€0 A%i04D] Lon
89 ay voe0 |1uezoL | uns ¥
veL ¥8'9 6ze0_ || 1iezior | s
EL K9 €260 LZI0L ug
B2 ¥59 Wy fl110zio) | nug
10 o€ 160 oy S0°L %9 00 > | e jfLuskol | pem
ISL [74:] 2020 jlLLgLioL { eng
¥L S0°L 80 bLiLLoL Lol
[P 928 6660 |[LimroL [ ung €
9L SI'9 90 tisLoL | s
¥5'L 957 sze0  |[eewror | wd
992 L 4£0  |[eiemor | nay
820 [ 51 0% sv'L 152 00 1980 | oo | pom
2L 829 20 LeLbioL | eng
Sel L 660 |[ bLiowoL | VoW
Iy oy 1660 |t 1uB/0L | uns z
2L ) VEED 1178101, ®S
£6°L SI'9 1960 1LLI0V ud
vl 297 SE0 1190y | e
6¥0 o€ 16 o ¥TL S1L 001 > 160 ViSOl | Pom
L ¥6'9 Y6EQ 11vi0L oanl
zL VL 8I€0 ieiol | uon
602 S0 gero |l \riol | uns i
Y 159 ST 0 L1101 s
- s e —
U b [° b vbw ) Jtw ns o viw [} 1w 0OL/MHD ]
i i t 3 L [ i 3
uaBasN (0301 snioydsoyd eio) 50089 NEHN §8L Hd uoBfx0 poajossa | wiojoD IE9vy
:uo andxa |jwa puuad syl (sce-89} "ou| ‘sqeT 3s€0D 2RUTRY
“uopesidxa o} 10:d SKEP 0@l onp uonesidde jemauay S¢
100 epno ¥050500 ¥d  'ON Jjutlad Jaysoyg Aunoy diysumo] usysen 3sel
Ttoz ueaA (oquinu a000) g YOW dL§ %0013 AP

GO0TIL SCYOHASMI008T

ONIMOLINOW LNINT443 ATIva
1¥0d3Y TVINIWITddNS

Oy

elueAjAsuuad




3800-FM-WSFR0440 Rev. 7/2010 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
évb . DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
r’ pennsylva nia BUREAU OF WATER STANDARDS AND FACILITY REGULATION

DEP ENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING
NON-COMPLIANCE REPORTING FORM

Use this supplemental form to report all permit violations and any other non-compliance that may endanger health or
the environment, in accordance with your permit. Complete all sections that apply. If you are reporting violations of
permit limits, monitoring requirements or schedules that do not pose an immediate threat to health or the
environment, you may attach this form to the Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR). [f you are reporting other non-
compliance events, and the deadline for a written report (e.g., 5 days) does not coincide with your submission of the
DMR, this form should be submitted separately to the Department by the reporting deadline set forth in the permit.

If you are unsure of whether an incident constitutes non-compliance that may endanger health or the
environment, it is recommended that you notify the Department verbally as soon as possible after you
become aware of the incident. Title 25, Pa. Code §§ 91.33 and 91.34 (regarding incidents causing or
threatening pollution and activities utilizing pollutants, respectively), in part requires immediate notification
by telephone to the Department of poliution incidents, remediation, and may require an additional report on
the incident or plan of pollution prevention measures.

Instructions:

1. Enter the name of the facility, the municipality and county where it is located, the month and year when
violations occurred, and the NPDES or WQM permit number for the facility.

2. If there were violations of permit effluent limitations during the month, check the box next to “Violations of
Permit Effluent Limitations.” (Note — if using the electronic version of this form, check the boxes first, and
then select Tools — Unprotect Document to enter additional information). Enter the date of the violation
(if a violation of a minimum or maximum limit, the date of sample collection, or if a violation of an average
limit, the end of the monitoring period), the parameter name, the permit limit and units, the statistical
code (e.g., “MIN”, “MAX”, “MO AVG”, etc.), the measured result and units, the cause of the violation and
the corrective action taken. If there are more than two violations during the monitoring period
and/or if the space provided is insufficient to explain the cause or corrective action, please attach
additional pages.

3. If there are Sanitary Sewer Overflow (SSO) discharges or other unauthorized discharges from the facility
(e.g., spills, leaks, etc.) that enter or have the potential to enter waters of the Commonwealth, including
groundwater, notify DEP by phone as soon as possible, and document the discharge on this form by
checking the box next to “Sanitary Sewer Overflows and Other Unauthorized Discharges.” Record the
event (discharge) date, the substance discharged (e.g., sewage, on-site chemicals, etc.), the location
where the discharge occurred (e.g., manhole number, pump station name, equipment description, etc.),
the volume discharged (gallons), the approximate duration of the discharge (hours), the receiving waters
(name of stream or groundwater), the impact on the receiving waters, if observed (e.g., solids deposition,
foam, fish kill, etc.), the cause of the discharge, and the date on which the Department was verbally
notified. If there are more than two discharge events during the monitoring period and/or if the
space provided is insufficient to explain the discharge, please attach additional pages.

4. If there are other violations of the permit, check the box next to "Other Permit Violations,” and check the
appropriate box that describes the violation type. If not identified on the form, check the box next to
“Other” and provide a written explanation. If the space provided is insufficient to explain the
violation, please attach additional pages.

5.  Type your name and title and sign and date the form after reading the certification statement.

If you have questions about completing this form, contact the Water Management Operations Section of the
Department in your region:

Southeast Region — (484) 250-5970 Northcentral Region — (570) 327-3661
Northeast Region — (570) 826-2553 Southwest Region — (412) 442-4000
Southcentral Region — (717) 705-4707 Northwest Region — (814) 332-6942



LLOC 9} JequisnoN :|1eq

;ainjeubis

1ebeueyy suonelado

dieq pJeuary

el
:Ag paJedaid

*(uoneoyisiey wiomsun 03 Bugeral) ¥06v § 'S0
‘Bed gl 998 "suonejoia Bumouy 1oy uswuosudw pue auy Jo Aupgissod ayy Buipnjous ‘uonewwoju; asiey Gumugns Joy senjeuad jueoyubis ale alay) jey) aieme we | -ojejdwod pue ajeindoe ‘eny} ‘Jaleq pue
abpapouy AW Jo }S8q U} 0} ‘SI PaRILIGNS uoReLoul 8y} ‘uoieuwojus syl Butsyied Joy ajqisuodsal Ajpoalip suossad asouy Jo WRIsAS ayy abeuew oym suossad 1o uossad ay; jo Aunbul Aw uo paseg “pagiwgns
uofjewlojul 8y} ajenjeas pue Jayjeb jauuosiad payiienb jey) ainsse 0} paubisap WajsAs e Yjim a0uepIodde Ul uolsiasadns 1o uonoalip Aw Jspun paledaid sem Juswinoop siyl Jeyl mej jo Ajjeuad sapun Ajpao |

*S}90Ys |euonippe yseje asesjd ‘uoeurioul jje pio2al 0} JuUaIdiyns jou si papiroad aseds ayj i,

uje|dx3 lsyo []
ureldx3 Jouio [
ue|dxg s|npayds jwuad jo uoneoin [
ulejdx3 Huad ypm souerdwod ut jou adhy sidwes [
urejdxg paunbal uey) juenball sssj uoos|j0o sidwes []
xSUOREJOIA Juiad J3WO []
POUIION abJeyosiq Jo osne) YESLTTY SI3}EM (s1y) (sieb) uol}edo0 pobieyosig ajeq
d34a 9red uo joeduy Buialeoay uoneing | SwWNjOA oouelsqns juaA]
«Sabieyasig pezuoyineun J9YIQ pue SMOWIBAQ Jomag Aiejlueg [
dOS Jo paygou Jojeisdo ab1eyosip-uou Buunp uaxe)} Buipesy VBN 9l'¥ I/BN 0's '0oda LL/EZ/0L
dOS j0 payfou Jojersdo abieyosip-uou Buunp uaye} Buipesy /BN 00’ VBN 0'S ‘0d LL/6/0L
ua)e] UondIY dAIIAII0D uolje|OIA JO asned) spun Hnsay 2po) spun pwi J3joweled ajeq
[ednsnels Juuad

#050500 Yd ~ *'ON Jiwlad

(N4 EECIN

19go100  YOW

LSUOHE}ILIT JUdN|YT LR JO SUOHEIOIA [X]

J|Isay)  :Aluno)

‘dm] usysoo) jsej

38310 Aslpiy

:Anedpunpy
BwepN Ayjoe4

By} Jo yjeay o} j1ealy) sjelpswwi ue 9sod Jou op ey} SoINpayos Jo sjuswalnbal Bulojuow ‘sywi puled jo suone|oia Bumodal a1e nok Y

“uoljeuLIoJU] DJ0W 10§ SUOONIISUl 99
Jwiad ayy Ul yuoy 19s sulpesp Buipodal ay) Aq Juswpedsq ay) 0} Aj@jeledss papiwgns aq pinoys I ‘YN Y} 4O UoIsSSsIWgns INOA Yim apioulod jou seop auljpesp burpodal
aU) pue ‘sjuaas soueldwoo-uou Jayjo Buiuodal aie nok | -sainseawl uonuaaald uonnijod jo ueld 1o Juapious 8y uo Jodal [euonippe ue asinbai Aew pue ‘uoneipawal
‘syjuspioul uonnjjod jo juawgiedag oy o} auoydojd)} Aq uopesynou djeipowwl salinbasr ped ul ‘(Ajpanoadsas ‘sjueinjjod Buiziyn sanpiapoe pue uonnjjod
Bujuajealy) 10 Buisnes sjuapioul Buipiebal) ¢ L6 pue £¢ L6 8§88 apoD “ed ‘sz 9l "(HINQ) Hoday Buuoyuopy obieyosig ayj 0} wlo} Siy} yoene Aewl noA JUSWUOIAUD

-Aildde jey; suonoss je aedwo)

Jwied INoA Yym S0UBplOsOR Ul ‘JUSWUOIAUS 3U) Jo yjesy Jobuepus Aew jey) soueidwos-uou 1ayjo Aue pue suonefola jiwiad [je podes o} wioy [eusws|ddns sy} asn

WO ONILIOdT™ FONVITdINOO-NON

NOILVINO3Y ALMIOVd ANV SQUVANV.LS ¥3LYM JO NVINg

NOLLO3LO¥d TVLNIWNONHIANT 40 INIJWIHVd3a
VINVATASNNId 40 HLTVIMNOWINOD

elueAjAsuuad 24

0102/L "A3Y  OVPOUASM-INI-008E






lof2

file:///C:/DOCUME~1/Manager/LOCALS~1/Temp/RequirementForm-2.html

Pennsyivania Department of Environment Protection Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR)

LOCHWOOD CHASE
FACILITY: STP & SPRAY SYS PERMIT NUMBER: 1580430 REGION: EP SE Rgnt Off
EAST GOSHEN TWP
PERMITTEE: MUNIAUTHCHESTER OUTFALL:
CNTY 001 COUNTY: Chester
1580 PAOLIPIKE ciTY: WEST CHESTER
WEST CHESTER, PA From: 2011-10-01 NO DISCHARGE FROM
ADDRESS: 19380-6107 MONITORING PERIOD: To: 2011-10-31 SITE: 0O
Frequency
Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration No. of Sample
Parameter Value Value |[Units| Value Value Value Units |Ex.| Analysis Type
pH Sample
Measurement b e 7.04 bt 7.04 0 | 1/month Grab
Parameter Code:
00400 Pemit 6.0 9.0
Stage Code: 1 Requirement il b Minimum bt Maximum 1/month Grab
Totgl Suspended Sample
Solids Measurement| ~ ***** bl waran 27 27 0 | 1/month Grab
Parameter Code: 30 45 mglL
00530 Pemit Average Weekly
Stage Code: 1 Requirement el s ool Monthly Average 1/month Grab
Total Nitrogen Sample
Measurement, i b b 10.9 10.9 0 | 1/month Grab
Parameter Code: Report Report mg/L
00600 Pemit Average |Instantaneous
Stage Code: 1 Requirement o b bl Monthly Maximum 1/month Grab
Flow (mgd) Sample
Measurement| 0.000199 bl ool it il 0 |Continuous jRecorded
Parameter Code: 0.0252 MGD
50050 Permit Average
Stage Code: G Requirement | Monthly il el bl b Continuous | Recorded
Fecal Coliform '\Sﬂample t 0 o | 1month Grab
easuremen Wkk kR dedededkk dekk ok < Frkkkdk mon ra
CFUNM
Parameter Code: 200 Funoo
74055 Pemit Geometric
Stage Code: 1 Requirement il il il Mean o 1/month Grab
CBOD5 Sample
Measurement, s ikl il 75 75 2 | 1/month Grab
Parameter Code: 25 40 mg/L
80082 Permit Average Weekly
Stage Code: 1 Requirement ol il it Monthly Average 1/month Grab
i certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my
direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that
Name/Title of Principal qualified personnel gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on Signature of Principal
Executive Officer Or | inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons | gyacutive Officer Or
i directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, i
Authorized Agent to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. fam Authorized Agent Telephone No Date
aware that there are significant penaities for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. See 2011-11-21
18 Pa. C.S. © 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification).

Report all violations during the reporting period on a Non-Compliance Reporting Form, as an attachment to your eDMR

submission.

Page 1

11/21/2011 11:44 AM



file:///C:/DOCUME~1/Manager/LOCALS~1/Temp/RequirementForm-2.html

PARAMETER SPECIFIC COMMENTS:

2 0f2 11/21/2011 11:44 AM






LLOZ/LZILL ‘aleg Josiasadng suonesado BL
GS621 "ON 9sUad1] dieH 3ory :Ag pasedaid

TUDHEDYS|E) LIOMSUN Of DUYEIE)) Y061 § 'S Bd 81 998 SUOHELIA DUMOUYN JUJ JUBSWILOSIAGW] PUE UL JU AJIQISSOU DY} OUIPIOUE "UOHEUWLUMLI 35|} DURIUGNS 10} SY1JJEUSU JUBDIUDES QI8 3194} JeY)
aseme we | "3)ajdwoD pue sjendoe ‘anJj ‘Joiaq pue abpapwouy Aw 4o Jseq au) 0} ‘s paRILIGNS UoIELLIOLI a1} ‘uoneuLIojL aL BuuaLes Joy siqisuodsas Apdauip suosiad asou) Jo wajsAs al abeuew oym suossad Jo uosiad auy jo Anbug
Aw uo paseq ‘paliLIGNs uoReULIO! 3y} Jjenfead pue Jaiied jouuosiad paytenb jey) ainsse o) paubisap WSISAS B LYIM 30UBPICOOR Ul LUoisiAIadns Jo uonoalp Aws sapun pasedaid sem JusWNOOp S Jews mep jo Ajeusd Japun Aeo |

000 000 00°0 00°0 000 ((Xe|) Yedp/RI0Y/SaLdU
852 2174 852 2174 85S¢ Apfeap xen
2Z8 2Z8 2Z8 2z28 628 :s[ejo L Ajujuopy
v 000 0 0
MOUs 6¢€ 0 0 0 0 0 LL/LE/OL UOWN
Mmous 9e 0 0 0 o] 0 L1/0g/0L ung S
ujei/mous oy 0 0 0 0 0 LL/6Z/0L eg
141 29 29 29 29 29 L1/82/01 u4
ulel SG 0 0 4] 0 0 VLIZS/0L nyL
uel 96 0 0 [s] 0 0 LL/92/0L P
147 L2 VL L. VL VL LL/SZ/0L anyg
¥S 0 0 0 0 o] LipeioL UoW
0S 0 0 0 0 L LL/EC/OL ung 14
4] 0743 s/ 4% 0743 0743 gL LLiIZZ/0L leg
€S 0 0 0 0 0 LL/L2/0L ud
19 0 0 0 0 0 L L/02/0L nyjl
S9 0 Q0 0 ] 0 LLI6LIOL PSMA
£9 o] ] 0 4] 0 LLigLioL anj
[AS] 69 69 69 69 69 LLIZLIOL uoly
29 69 69 69 69 69 LL/SL/OL ung 1>
/9 0 0 0 0 0 LL/SL/OL jeg
€9 [+] 0 0 0 0 LLPLIOL U4
v9 0 0 0 0 0 LL/gL/oL nytL
€9 0 0 0 0 0 LLELIoL PO
89 el 21548 gel SEl 8cl LL/LYIOL anyg
€L L4 L LL LL L LL/0L/0L UoN
a9 0 0 0 0 0 LL/B/OL ung 4
19 0 0 0 0 0 LL/8/IOL leg
g9 0 0 0 0 0 LLILIOL ud
99 0 0 0 0 0 LL/9/0L nyL
¥9 172 Sl 172 Sl SL LL/GIOL PSM
c9 G9 G9 G9 G9 G9 LLivIQL an)
135 0 0 0 0 0 LLIEIOL uon
¥S 0 0 0 0 0 LLIZ/OL ung v
PAS] 28 28 28 28 [4:] LL/LIoL jeg
SUORIPUOD pPUNOIL) FA adA] sayoaul suoje suojjecy suojie9 suojjes) suojjes) ajeq Aeq NIOM
dwa) uonendisald 1SAIdY 1SAIdY 1SaIIY 1S3y :SaIoY
abelaay 5 QUo7 |4 [uozZ [ :auo0Z z :9UoyY L 19U07
SLOZ/LEIZL U0 audxa jm Juwisd siyj %oa10 Aapiy :PAYSIBIBAA
‘Il eano LY-0SP08GL _ "ON Jwiad 19)s9Y9 3som _Anon diysumo| uaysos jseg Ayrediounpy
LLO0Z  Iea) (equinu jo3/3g) QL YIWOW Aeidg pue 4 1M 3SBUD POOMUD0T dweN Alljioe4
SINILSAS NOILYOITddY ANV HOLLI34044 TNERNOM @
18043 YINIWI1ddNS elueAjAsuuad o
0L02/S "AM 6VVON4SM-WL-008E




Lroziizitl

§56¢C1

?1eq

'ON 9susor]

Josialadng suotjesddQ

SiL

daeH Mo1y Ag paiedaiy

(UOREDLIS|E) LIOMSLN 0} DUREID) PUGY § 'S'D Bd 8) 995 SULHEIOIA DUIMOUY 10§ JUYLULUSLUL] PUE Ul JO AJJIQISSO0 DY) DUIPHOUL "UOREUUOJUL 9S]E) DUIILLGNS J0j SYY{EUSU JUEILIUDES 9JE 919y} jey)
aleme We | "aje|dwiod pue ajeNIde ‘any ‘Jaleq pue abpapouy Aws JO 1S9q aY) 0} ‘St PBRILLIGNS UOHEBLLLIOJUE 3L} ‘UoHRLLIOI sy} Bulayieb 1o; ajqisuodsar Agoaup suosiad 250y} Jo wajsAs ay) abeuew oym suosiad Jo uossad ay) o Aunbuy
Aw uo paseq "papILIGNS UoeLOM B} ajen|eas pue sayjeb euuosiad paiienb Jey) ansse o) paubisap WaisAS B Ly S0UBPIOODE Ul UOISIAIAANS O UoRoaNp AW Japun pasedasd sem juawnoop siy} jeyy me; jo Ajeuad Japun Apueo |

000 000 000 000 000 :(xen) doap/a0y/sayou]
0 0 0 182 182 Aqeap xew
200} pLO‘L sieto] Aluluopy
v 000 0 0
mous 6¢ 0 0 ti/ig/oL | uolw
Mous oc 0 0 L/og/oL | ung S
ujeJmous o 0 0 LLezioL | ies
s 0 0 L1/82/0L ud
ues S5 0 0 LLZz/oL | nut
el 98 0 0 LL/92/0L | Pam
v cpl chl LugezoL | en1
s 0 0 LLvz/oL | uow
0s 0 L LL/gz/oL | ung v
¥S 0 0 Lizeol | es
€5 0 0 LL/1Z/0L ud
L9 0 0 LuozoL | nuy
9 0 0 LL/BLIOL | PO
€9 0 o LLgLioL | any
29 gel gl LLZLioL | uop
29 8el sel LLoLioL | ung €
19 0 0 LusLoL | es
€9 0 0 LLivLioL ud
) 0 0 LugLor | nuy
€9 0 0 LizLoL | pam
89 0 0 LuLoL | eng
el Zrl Zrl L1/oL/oL | uow
99 0 0 LL/6i0L ung z
L9 0 0 Li/giol les
S9 0 0 LLIZ/OL u4
99 0 0 L 1L/9/01 ny1L
) LSL LSL LLIS/IOL POM
z9 ogl ocl Lol any
) 0 0 LLgiol uop
¥g 0 0 LLZ/0L ung L
28 s9l g9l LL/LI0L es
SUOIPUOY PUNOIL) A QdA. Y3 saYyIu| suojjes suofjesy suojjesy suojjes) Suojjed wuﬁﬂ >Nn_ oM
dwaj) uoneudidaid 1s210y :sas0y 1saI0y 15210y :saloy
abeoay :auo0z :auo7 1[u0Z :auozZ :auoz
gLoc/Le/ct ‘U0 2Jidxa i Nuad siy L 3331 No__u_m ‘paysisiepp
‘fepno LV-0£¥085L _ 'ON Huuod 13353y 3S9M _Aunon diysumo usysos jseg :Aedounpy
LLOZ  eaA (raquinu 103j33) QL YO Aeids pue 41 MM aseyd poomyso aweN Aujoe
ws_mhw>w zo_.F<o_l_mm< QZ(I— NOLLD3LO¥d TANIWNOHIANT d3a m
1¥0d3Y TVLNIWIddNS elueAjAsuuad =5
0L0Z/S "ASY _6¥YOMASM-W4-008¢




Date

East Goshen Township By Month Year
Meters, mgd A 0N October 2011
pats bl
Total
W. Goshen  West, Way Ellis Lane Paoli Pike  Wilson Drive  West. Way  E. Goshen
STP Flow  Pump Station  Meter Pit Meter Pit Meter Pit Meter Pit Flow
7616 2.588 0.187 0.062 0.048 1.410 1.113
7.253 24865 0.187 0.062 0.048 1.410 1.113
7.188 2.442 0.120 0.059 0.075 1.422 1.168
7.486 2.544 0.222 0.056 0.075 1.294 0.941
6.054 2.057 0.151 0.052 0.067 1.240 0.970
6.033 2.050 0.166 0.055 0.076 1.280 0.983
6.129 2.083 0.156 0.058 0.052 1.211 0.945
5.593 1.901 0.157 0.058 0.053 1.212 0.944
6.497 2.208 0.156 0.058 0.052 1.211 0.945
5.915 2.010 0.151 0.053 0.072 1.233 0.957
6.199 2.106 0.149 0.051 0.075 1.187 0.912
6.132 2.084 0.161 0.054 0.091 1.258 0.952
6.545 2.224 0.155 0.052 0.091 1.206 0.908
6.875 2.336 0.153 0.053 0.053 1.207 0.948
5.708 1.940 0.154 0.054 0.053 1.208 0.947
6.346 2.156 0.153 0.053 0.053 1.207 0.948
5.904 2.006 0.141 0.050 0.063 1.159 0.905
5.461 1.856 0.157 0.078 0.079 1.2565 0.941
6.399 2.174 0.170 0.059 0.071 1.243 0.943
6.639 2.256 0.160 0.052 0.071 1.231 0.948
4.962 1.686 0.149 0.065 0.049 1.169 0.906
5.687 1.932 0.150 0.066 0.050 1.169 0.903
6.034 2.050 0.149 0.065 0.049 1.169 0.906
5.361 1.822 0.143 0.074 0.069 1.156 0.870
5.342 1.815 0.148 0.072 0.073 1.221 0.928
5.391 1.832 0.139 0.069 0.071 1.132 0.853
5.703 1.938 0.124 0.069 0.080 1.190 0.917
5.241 1.781 0.189 0.068 0.060 1.388 1.071
6.580 2.236 0.190 0.069 0.061 1.388 1.068
6.841 2.325 0.189 0.068 0.060 1.388 1.071
6.659 2.263 0.148 0.061 0.071 1.137 0.857
191.77 65.17 4.92 1.88 2.01 38.59 29.78
6.186 2.102 0.159 0.060 0.065 1.245 0.961
NOTES:

Used July's WW/Plant ratio of .3398 for WW PS flow due to meter out for repair.

























	MA_2011-12-12_Agenda_and_Packet
	MA-12122011-packet-details-B
	MA-12122011-packet-details-C
	MA-12122011-packet-details-D
	MA-12122011-packet-details-E

